
ROBERT J. PELLATT 
COMMISSION SECRETARY 

Ms. Carolyn McCool 
Executive Director 
B.C. Public Interest Advocacv Centre 
#701 - 744 West Hastings street 
Vancouver, B.C. 
V6C IA5 

Dear Ms. McCool: 

May 11, 1994 

LETTER NO. 8 

SIXTH FLOOR. 900 HOWE STREET. BOX 25( 

VANCOUVER. B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3 

TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700 

BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385 

FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102 

bee: 
_M.,.-.a 
_ t.:~rT 

_M.00n" 
_D.WI ...... 
_ S. CIarir. 
_F.LeiaMon 
_IC.RIli 

RP.n 
~Only' 
_ R.Pdlatt 
_c.SmitA 
_A.ConNd< 
_ Cotn.SodAtry 
_ CoaI ...... Fde 
_In_ ...... Fde 

eca-c......s 
Central Fil ... 

_E.SIw'" 
_M.PaYfte 
_K.Wellmaa 

£atra --c.... FIdr. 

.J! W. CraM .. diRlll 
_~.en- -..; 
-YR.B'-'I 
_J.~ 
_}.f_ 

4Ir·C
-s. W""~ 

=P.Na"-",. 
_B.WiU __ 

_~.Smatil • .J.MII :::Vll. Mc:.KWay.p-J 
_1'·1_ 

R.R.. .... 

Re: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
1993 Revenue Requirements - Panicipant Funding Cost Awards 

The hearing panel to the B.C. Hydro and Power-Authority hearing has considered your April 25, 1994 
request for reconsideration and variance of the panicipant cost award to you. You argue that the 
Commission has erred in its decision and that it has ignored the wording of the Utilities Commission Act 
("UCA"). However. Section 133.1(1) of the UCA states that: 

liThe Commission may order a panicipant in a proceeding before the Commission to pay ali 
or pan of the costs of another panicipant in the proceeding." (emphases added) 

The legislation does not oblige the Commission to cover all. or any, costs of panicipants in a proceeding 
and the Commission has established a funding policy that was discussed and approved by the 
B.C. Hydro hearing panel in the determination of the cost award to you. The Commission does not agree 
with your assenion that "allowing the decision to stand would have a chilling effect on panicipation in the 
Commission's processes". The Commission does not intend to cover all legal costs. except in cases of 
extreme hardship where an Intervenor group has no funding capability and will be substantially 
disadvantaged by the potential outcome of a proceeding. 

You argue that the only evidence which was properly before the Commission as to the amounts to be 
awarded for counsel fees was that submitted in your January 27, 1994 Application and that the 
Commission staff played an advocacy role in the hearing, as well as advising the Commission in its 
adjudicative function. However, the evidence considered by the panel in making its decision included not 
only that provided in your January 27, 1994 application. but also the exhibits and transcript of the public 
hearing. As well. Commission staff does not advocate particular positions but rather provides the 
Commission with research and analvsis through its recommendations and its suooort of Commissic:l 
counsel. . ~ .. 
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Consequently, the Commission declines to reconsider Order F-3-94. If you reqUIre any further 
information with regard to this decision, please contact the writer. 

Yours truly, 

/' 

Robert J. Pellatt 
WJG/ssc 
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